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Hadil da Rocha Vianna, Director for Scientific and
Technological Affairs

Maria Cristina Ferraz Alvez, Financial and Tax Cooperation
Division, Department of Financial Affairs and Services (DFIN)

ABC

Marco Farani, Ministro/Deretor

Woéfsi Yuri Guimardes de Souza, Coodenador Geral de
Cooperacao Técnica Recebida Bilateral (CGRB)

Jose Monserrat Filho, Head of the Board For International
Affairs

Carlos Eduardo Lampert Costa, Deputy Secretary, Secretariat
of Inernational Affairs

Ronald Ferreira de Melo, Coordenador de Operacdes de
Infra-estrucura

IBAMA

Maria Ines Miranda de Andrade, Advisor to the President,
Presiden’s Cabinet

Roselane Castelo Branco Gomes, Environmental Analyst,
International Affairs Office

Humberto N. de Mesquita Jr, Head of Remote Sensing
Center, Directory of Environmental Protection

Rodrigo Antonio de Souza, Environmental Analyst, Remote
Sensing Center

Bruno Barbosa, Coordenador Geral, Coordenacao Geral de
Fiscalizacao, Diretoria de Protecao Ambiental

George Porto Ferreira, Coordenador Geral, Coordenacao
Geral de Zoneament e Monitoramento Ambiental

ICMBio

Allan Crema, Coordenador de Corredor Ecolégicos

Sergio H. C. Carvalho, Coordenador de Servicos Ambiente

Ubirajara Tanniri Felix, Superintendente

Fernando Jorgino Blanco, Diretor Tecnico Divisao

Roberto Vitor Dall ‘Acqua, Engineer

Jose Luis Sanches Verardino, Ten Cel PM Subdiretor,
Diretoria de Policia Comunitaria e de Direitos Humanos

Gilberto Tardochi da Silva, Maj PM DPCDH, Diretoria de
Policia Comunitaria e de Direitos

SABESP

Marcelo Salles Holanda de Freitas, Director

Jose Luiz Salvadori Lorenzi, Executive Manager

Marcelo de Assis Rampone, Manager

Atilio Mariano de Araujo Pereira, Cosnsultor em
Financiamentos Internacionais

Joaquim Hornink Filho, Superintendente, Chuo Kaihatsu
Corporation

Eric Cerquiera Carozzi, Department Head, Operational
Development

Gisele A. N. Cunha Abreu, Department Head, Operation
Engineering

EMBRAPA Amazénia Oriental)

Claudio José Reis de Carvalho, General Manager

Austrelino Silveira Filho, Chefe de Pesquisa e
Desenvolvimento

Ruth Linda Benchimol, Supervisora da Area de
Desenvolvimento Institucional
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EMBRAPA Amazénia Oriental)

Alfredo Homma, Economia Rural

Rafael Moysés Alves, Pesquisador

Noemi Vianna Le&o, Pesqusador

Elisabeth Conceicdo de Oliveira Santos, Director

Marcelo de Oliveira Lima, Researcher

Iracina Maura de Jesus, Chief, Section of Environment,
Researcher

Luiz Carlos de Lima Silveira, Director General

Maria da Conceicdo N. Pinheiro, Assistant Director

Walter Wanderley Amoras, Teacher/Researcher

José Luis Martins do Nascimento, Teacher/Researcher

Ana Julia de Aquino, Teacher/Researcher

Evander de Jesus Oliveira Batista, Teacher/Researcher

Tereza Cristina Cornelo, Teacher/Researcher

Carlos Araujo da Costa, Medical Doctor/Researcher

EMATER

Alberto Pereira Goes, Secretario Especial

IEF

Mario Artur, Gerente de Nucleo

Valdenor P. de Souza, Gerente de Mercado

Mario Roberto Marinho, Gerente de Extensao Florestas

Fabio Cardoso Lima, Engenheiro Florestal

RURAP

Jaezer de Lima Dantas, Director Presidente

Ronaldo Benedito de Souza, Engenheiro Forestal

SENAI

Marcilio Alves de Oliveira, Director Regional

Ailson Picango de Sousa Corréa, Forestry Engineer

José Picanco Filho, Technological Education Coordinator

CADIMA

Juarez Oliveira, Director

SINDMOVEIS

José Goes de Almeida, President

CAMTA

Valter Espinola Junior, Gerente de Captacao de Recursos

Paulo Eduardo Katahira, Assistente de Catacao de Recursos

Roseni Teixeira Goulart dos Santos, Presidente

Laudo Natel dos Santos, Diretor Financeiro

Associacao
japonesa de Santos

Sergio Norifumi Doi

Paulo M. Fukami

Kenzo Ohashi

JICA
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GTZ Office Brasilia

Ulrich Krammenschneider, Country Director

Lisa Hock, Advisor to the Director

World Bank Brazil Office

Mark Lundell, Sector Leader, Sustainable Development

SBPN

Valor Econémico S. A.

Humberto Saccomandi, International News Editor

Gerente Executivo Adjunto

Tatsuro Yamaguchi, General Manger

Koji Yamagata, Civil Engineer
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2004 2008
MOFA
2006 8,881,776
2005 5,384,668
2004 9,242,640
2005 8,528,328
2008 5,623,897
2008 7,921,865
2008 4,621,587
2006 9,951,705
2006 9,968,244
2005 7,253,316
2005 6,480,990
2005 9,994,014
2004 9,877,120
2008 9,865,691
2008 9,608,616
2008 9,954,396
2008 9,389,283
2008 9,962,193
2008 8,609,583
2008 9,986,714
2008 9,383,294
2008 9,999,822
2008 7,991,473
2008 8,577,039
2008 5,299,926
2008 7,076,625
2008 9,997,901
2007 8,168,720
2007 9,903,500
2007 6,565,136
2007 9,663,960
2007 5,972,956
2007 8,209,552
2007 6,751,316
2007 9,985,860
2007 9,320,020
2007 9,516,872
2007 9,975,884
2006 9,036,954
2006 6,942,162
2006 5,970,135
2006 9,959,364
2006 3,936,948
2006 6,633,693
2006 9,500,823
2006 9,737,475
2006 6,534,237
2006 9,879,000
2006 8,795,640
2006 5,544,450
2006 5,544,117
2006 7,218,441
2006 8,192,799
2006 1,840,047
2005 9,976,787
2005 9,975,396
2005 9,889,903
2005 3,939,740
2005 9,976,466
2005 9,996,047
2005 9,978,927
2005 6,306,366
2005 3,627,407
2005 9,975,182
2005 9,704,900
2005 9,377,159
2005 8,894,910
2005 2,091,422
2005 2,689,980
2005 9,967,371
2004 9,988,110
2004 9,420,950
2004 1,323,190
2004 1,583,890
2004 9,675,380
2004 5,573,810
2004 8,182,130
2007 9,892,248
2007 9,996,068
2006 5,189,694
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MOFA

2008 9,782,297
2008 9,591,101
2008 5441741
2008 9,954,735
2008 9,954,848
2008 8,135,096
2008 5,915,776
2008 4,364,738
2008 8,851,629
2008 9,989,765
2008 9,739,018
2008 9,940,158
2008 9,635,397
2008 9,999,822
2008 9,989,878
2008 9,966,600
2008 9,968,069
2008 9,499,797
2008 7,599,589
2008 9,702,858
2008 9,919,366
2008 9,049,266
2008 9,988,409
2008 9,701,954
2008 9,690,654
2007 9,997,228
2007 9,737,504
2007 8,870,752
2007 9,883,200
2007 9,986,672
2007 6,141,156
2007 9,989,108
2007 9,953,264
2006 9,989,223
2006 9,940,494
2006 9,785,094
2006 9,989,334
2006 9,279,933
2005 3,025,853
2005 9,872,462
2005 9,757,009
2005 9,987,059
2005 7,499,309
2005 9,982,993
2005 9,966,194
2005 9,958,597
2005 9,982,458
2005 9,972,507
2005 7,577,205
2005 8,478,038
2005 9,948,967
2005 8,814,446
2005 5,856,003
2005 2,989,473
2005 9,988,771
2005 8,514,418
2005 9,608,600
2005 9,731,757
2004 9,542,830
2004 9,632,040
2004 9,998,780
2004 5,437,190
2004 667,480
2004 8,192,140
2004 4,282,300
2004 6,600,000
2004 9,900,000
2007 14,859,948
2007 9,991,196
2007 9,976,580
2007 9,830,884
2007 9,990,152
2007 8,989,884
2007 9,573,132
2007 8,108,632
2007 9,438,456
2007 10,946,688
2007 9,966,836
2007 9,952,452
2007 7,348,832
2006 6,999,216
2006 9,504,264
2006 6,240,198
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MOFA
2006 9,893,985
2006 9,968,799
2006 9,987,558
2006 9,534,900
2006 9,999,990
2006 9,922,956
2006 9,968,577
2006 9,990,000
2005 7,969,895
2005 2,969,464
2005 6,627,152
2005 9,816,501
2005 7,177,881
2005 7,906,444
2005 9,853,844
2005 1,730,618
2005 6,031,376
2004 7,818,910
2004 2,738,340
2004 7,424,230
2004 9,820,470
2004 9,422,820
2004 9,251,550
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1

Casa Civil da Presidéncia da Repulica, Plano de A¢éo para a Prevencgéo e Controle do
Desmatamento na AmazOnia Legal, Marco de 2004.

Plano Nacional sobre Mudanca do Clima, Dezembro de 2008.

Plano Amazénia Sustentavel: Diretrizes para o desenvolvimento sustentavel da Amazénia
brasileira, Maio de 2008.

Ministério da Agricultura, Pecuaria e Abastecimento, Plano Plurianual 2008-2011.
Plano Plurianual 2004-2007.
Plano Plurianual 2000-2003.

Ministério do Desenvolvimento Agrario, Crédito Rural do PRONAF
(http://comunidades.mda.gov.br/ portal/saf/programas/pronaf).

Ministério do Desenvolvimento, Industria e Comércio Exterior, Politica de Desenvolvimento
Produtivo (http://mww.mdic.gov.br/pdp/).

Ministério da Educacéo, Fundeb (http:/portal.mec.gov.br/index.php).

Ministério do Planejamento, Orgamento e Gestdo, Plano Plurianual 2004-2007
2004-2007 , 2004.

Ministério da Saude, Sobre o SUS (http://portal.saude.gov.br/portal/saude/cidadao/default.cfm).

Ministério Publico da Bahia, Programa Bolsa-Escola
http://www.mp.ba.gov.br/atuacao/cidadania/programas/federal/escola .

Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock and Food Supply, Brazil Agricultural Policies, 2008.

Ministry of Science and Technology, Science, Technology and Innovation for National
Development: Action Plan 2007-2010 (Summary Document).

Presidéncia da Republica Federativa do Brasil, Fome Zero
(http://mww.fomezero.gov.br).

Republica Federativa do Brasil, Programa de Aceleracéo do Crescimento (PAC)
http://www.brasil.gov.br/pac/conheca/ .

Republica Federativa do Brasil, Programa Bolsa Familia
http://www.mds.gov.br/bolsafamilia/ .

2008

2
European Commission, Brazil Country Strategy Paper 2007-2013, May 2007.

Brazilian-European Union Strategic Partnership Joint Action Plan, 2nd Brazil-European Union
Summit, Rio de Janeiro, 22 December 2008.

Inter-American Development Bank, Annual Report

Brazil: Bank Strategy with Brazil 2004-2007 http://www.iadb.org/ .

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development and International Financial Corporation,
Country Partnership Strategy Brazil 2008-2011, 2008.

United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization, Guidelines Japanese
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Funds-in-Trust for the Capacity-Building of Human Resources.

Guidelines Japanese Funds-in-Trust for the Safeguarding of Intangible Cultural Heritage.
United Nations Development Programme, Human Development Report 2009, 2009.

Human Development Report 2007/2008, 2008.

World Bank, Review of PHRD TA Grants Closed in Fiscal Year 2006/2007/2008

World Development Report

3
ODA 1992
—— ODA 1999
_ ODA 2003
_ 2005
—— ODA
_ ODA
_ 21 7 http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/
gaiko/kankyo/kiko/index.html
ODA 5 2009
JICA
— JICA 2006 3
— JICA 2007 3
- 2009 4
_ JBPP 2008 4
2009 8 20
4
JICA http://www?2.jica.go.jp/ja/lyen_loan/index.php

_ http://www.jica.go.jp/project/index.html
_ JBIC http://www.jica.go.jp/press/archives/jbic/
_ http://gwweb.jica.go.jp/km/km_frame.nsf

_ 1 2008
30 20 2009 4 30



_ 2003 1

(http://mww.jica.go.jp/project/brazil/0603451/news/archives/index.html)

- 2004
1
_ 2008
10
_ 1 2008 2009
3
2006 4
_ 2007 4
_ 2007 12
_ 2006
6
_ 2006 3
_ 2008 3
_ 2003 6
_ 2005 4
_ 2007 12
JICA http://www.jica.org.br/jp/
_ http://www.jica.org.br/jp/
- 14 2008 9
2002 1
2002 3
JICA JICA
http://203.179.38.26/activities/issues/ssc/pdf/200801. pdf
1 No. 1382
2008 pp. 29-34
www.unico-intl.co.jp/matter_introduction/matter_008.php
2006 6
29  http://mww.soumu.go.jp/menu_news/s-news/2006/060629_6.html
No. 1379 2007 pp.

17-22

JICA Brazil, Terminal Evaluation Report, Cerrado Ecosystem Conservation Project, The
Parana-Pirineus Cerrado Ecological Corridor, December 2006.

Terminal Evaluation Report on International Training Course on Cultivation and Processing
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of Cassava and Tropical Fruit Production in Brazil, March 2005.

Terminal Evaluation Report on International Course on the JPBB - Joint Training Course for
Tutors in Public Health In Brazil, April 2005.

Terminal Evaluation Report on International Training Course on Manufacturing Automation
Systems, February 2007.

Terminal Evaluation Report on International Course on Progress in Livestock Parasitosis
Diagnosis, March 2004.

Terminal Evaluation Report on International Training Course on Tropical Diseases In Brazil,

April 2005.

Terminal Evaluation Report on International Training Course on Vegetable Crops Production,
January 2004.

Terminal Evaluation Report On International Course on the Workers Health in Brazil, March
2005.

Ministry of the Environment, Institute of Environment and Renewable Natural Resources and JICA,
Cerrado Ecosystem Conservation Project, Final Report, January 2006.

2008 4 11 http://lwww.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/
press/release/h20/4/1178957_906.html

2007 2 http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/area/brazil/
chosa_06.html

Vol.2 2008 7 17
(http://mww.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/press/priwakaru/topics/vol2/index.html)

MDGs Vol. 13 2008
11 5  http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/ press/priwakaru/topics/vol13/index.html

9 2 2005 2

2411 2000 11 6
http://www.igaku-shoin.co.jp/nwsppr/n2000dir/n2411dir/n2411_05.htm#00

100 http://www.ndl.go.jp/brasil/index.html

2004 Vol. 21, No. 2, pp. 12-21

3 1997 9
BizPoint http://www.bizpoint.com.br/
HANDS JICA
HANDS 2006 4
2 2008 Vol. 25
No. 1, pp. 12-21
17

2006 3  pp. 85-100

2009 3
Quarterly 72 2006/ Vol. 1,



2009 1

1949 2009 2009
1995
2007
2009 6
2009 Vol. 26 No. 1, pp. 3-11
2005
2008 Vol. 25 No. 2, pp. 79-87
2004
1996 1996
2007 9
70 70
2009
100 NEWS 2008 1
31  http://www.apic.or.jp/plaza/oda/special/20080131-01.html
NEWS

2008 1 31  http://www.apic.or.jp/plaza/oda/special/20080131-02.html
MSN http://sankei.jp.msn.com/

Aguiar et al., “Relatério Técnico Sintético, Estimativa das Emissdes de CO, por Desmatamento na
Amazonia Brasileira”, Instituto Nacional de Pesquisas Espacias, Novembro 2009.

Governo de Sao Paulo, Fundacao Sistema Estadual de Analise de Dados, Produtos>Mortalidade
Infantil www.seade.gov.br/ produtos/mortinf/

I1SI Committee on Economic Studies, Steel Statistical Yearbook 2007, 2007.

Instituto Brasileiro de Geografi a e Estatistica (IBGE), Diretoria de Pesquisas, Coordenacgéao de
Contas Nacionais, Contas Regionais do Brasil 2003-2006, 2007.

Estatistica>Contas_Regionais http://www. ibge.gov.br/ .

Sintese de Indicadores Sociais

Instituto Nacional de Pesquisas Espacias (INPE), Projeto PRODES Estimativas Anuais
(http://mww.obt.inpe.br/prodes/prodes_1988_2009.htm).

International Energy Agency, IEA Statistics: CO, Emissions from Fuel Combustion Highlights (2009
Edition), 2009.

JICA Brazil Newsletter http://www.jica.org.br/newsletter/

Ministério do Planejamento, Orgcamento e Gestéo, Estatisticas Fiscais
http://www.planejamento.gov.br/)



Ministry of Science and Technology, Brazil's Initial National Communication to the United Nations
Framework Convention on Climate Change, Brasilia, November 2004.

United Nations Population Division, World Urbanization Prospects: The 2007 Revision Population
Database (http://esa.un.org/unup/).

United States Department of Agriculture, Foreign Agriculture Service, “Oilseeds: World Markets and
Trade”, Circular Series FOP 12-09, December 2009.

United States Department of Commerce, Brazil: Investments in Port Infrastructure, July 2006.

Valdes, Constanza, “Brazil’s Booming Agriculture Faces Obstacles”, Economic Research Service,
USDA, Amber Waves, Volume 4, Issue 5, November 2006, pp. 28-35.

6
http://www.mofa.go.jp /Mofaj/index.html
ODA http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/gaiko/oda
http://www.br.emb-japan.go.jp/
JICA http://mww.jica.go.jp/
JICA http://www.jica.org.br/

http://www.jetro.go.jp/
http://www.customs.go.jp/toukei/
http://mwww.brasil.gov.br/
http://www.bcb.gov.br/
http://www.fazenda.gov.br/
http://www.planejamento.gov.br/
http://www.mre.gov.br/
ABC  http://www.abc.gov.br/
http://www.mma.gov.br/
http://mww.mdic.gov.br/
http://www.mapa.gov.br/
www.mda.gov.br:80/portal/
http://portal.mec.gov.br/index.php
http:// portal.mec.gov.br/
http://www.mds.gov.br/
http://www.mct.gov.br/
IBGE http://www.ibge.gov.br/
IPEA http://www.ipeadata.gov.br/
IMF Government Finance Statistics Online http://www.imfstatistics.org/imf/
http://www.worldbank.org/
IDB  http://www.iadb.org/



Global Environment Facility GEF  http://www.gefonline.org/

OECD-DAC
http://www.oecd.org/dac/stats/idsonline

http://www.undp.org/
WFP  http://www.wfp.org

UNESCO http://portal.unesco.org/
IEA http://www.iea.org/
DfID  http://www.dfid.gov.uk/
Federal Foreign Office  http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/diplo/en/

Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development
http://www.bmz.de/en/

GTZ http://www.gtz.de/en/
KW http://mww.kfw.de/EN_Home/index.jsp
MAEE http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/
AFD  http://www.afd.fr/jahia/Jahia/
USAID http://www.usaid.gov/

Renewable Fuels Association http://www.ethanolrfa.org/



